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FW: [External] Press Release: Low Income Energy Assistance Program Begins Accepting Applications
Dec. 2 to Help With Heating Costs as Temperatures Begin to Drop
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>

To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-11-26 14:20

Good afternoon!
Please see information below and share below with others as you deem appropriate. Otherwise, have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia |. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffiackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

From: NCDHHS Communications <news@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Stallard, Lorea A <lorea.stallard@nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Press Release: Low Income Energy Assistance Program Begins Accepting Applications Dec. 2 to Help With Heating Costs as
Temperatures Begin to Drop

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook
menu bar on the Home tab.
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Low Income Energy Assistance Program Begins
Accepting Applications Dec. 2 to Help With
Heating Costs as Temperatures Begin to Drop
El Programa de Asistencia de Energia para Hogares de Bajos Ingresos

comienza a aceptar aplicaciones el 2 de diciembre para ayudar con los
gastos de calefaccion a medida que las temperaturas comienzan a bajar

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: news@dhhs.nc.gov
Nov. 25, 2024 919-855-4840

RALEIGH — The North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services’ Low Income

Energy Assistance Program will begin accepting applications from older adults 60 and older or

people with disabilities receiving services through the NCDHHS Division of Aging on Dec. 2,
2024.

The federally funded program helps low-income households with a one-time payment sent
directly to their heating vendor to offset the high cost of warming their homes during the cold

weather months.

Low Income Energy Assistance Program payments will be distributed automatically to heating
vendors beginning in December 2024 if a member of the household meets the following three

requirements:

¢ |s age 60 or older or a person with a disability receiving services through the NCDHHS
Division of Aging,

e Currently receives Food and Nutrition Services and

¢ Received a LIEAP payment during the 2023-2024 season.
Households meeting the requirements for the automatic payment are being notified of their
eligibility through November 2024 and do not need to re-apply for LIEAP. Any household with a
person 60 or older or with a disability and is receiving services through the Division of Aging
who did not receive notice of an automated payment, can apply online at epass.nc.gov.

Applicants can also call their county department of social services to apply by phone, in person

or print a paper application from epass.nc.gov to mail, fax or drop off at their county

department of social services.

To be eligible for the LIEAP program, a household must

e Have at least one U.S. citizen or non-citizen who meets the eligibility requirements,

e Have income equal to or less than 130% of the federal poverty limit, and

¢ Be responsible for their heating cost.

Beginning Jan. 2, 2025, all other eligible households who meet the eligibility requirements may

begin applying. Applications will be accepted from Jan. 2, 2025, to March 31, 2025, or until

funds are exhausted.

Last year, the LIEAP program provided approximately $48 million to help more than 134,000
households pay their heating bills from December 2023 through March 2024. For more
information on the program and eligibility, visit the NCDHHS website.
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RALEIGH — El Programa de Asistencia de Enerqgia para Hogares de Bajos Ingresos del

Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos de Carolina del Norte (NCDHHS, por sus siglas
en inglés) comenzara a aceptar aplicaciones de adultos de 60 afios 0 mas, o personas con
discapacidades que reciben servicios a través de la Division del Envejecimiento del NCDHHS
el 2 de diciembre de 2024.

El programa financiado por el gobierno federal ayuda a los hogares de bajos ingresos con un
pago unico enviado directamente a su proveedor de calefaccién para compensar el alto costo

de calentar sus hogares durante los meses de clima frio.

Los pagos del Programa de Asistencia de Energia para Hogares de Bajos Ingresos se
distribuiran automaticamente a los proveedores de calefaccion a partir de diciembre de 2024
si un miembro del hogar cumple con los siguientes tres requisitos:
e Tiene 60 afios 0 mas, o es una persona con discapacidad que recibe servicios a través
de la Division del Envejecimiento del NCDHHS,

e Actualmente recibe Servicios de Alimentos y Nutricion, y

* Recibié un pago del Programa de Asistencia de Energia para Hogares de Bajos
Ingresos (LIEAP, por sus siglas en inglés) durante la temporada 2023-2024.
Los hogares que cumplan con los requisitos para el pago automatico seran notificados de su
elegibilidad durante noviembre de 2024 y no necesitan volver a aplicar para la asistencia de
LIEAP. Cualquier hogar con una persona de 60 afios o0 mas, o con una discapacidad y que
esté recibiendo servicios a través de la Division del Envejecimiento que no haya recibido
notificacién de un pago automatico, puede presentar una aplicacion en linea en epass.nc.gov.

Los aplicantes también pueden llamar al departamento de servicios sociales de su condado

para presentar una aplicacion por teléfono, en persona o imprimir una aplicacién en papel
desde epass.nc.qov para enviarla por correo, fax o dejarla en el departamento de servicios

sociales de su condado.

Para ser elegible para el programa LIEAP, un hogar debe:

e Tener al menos un ciudadano o no ciudadano estadounidense, que cumpla con los
requisitos de elegibilidad. ciudadano o no ciudadano que cumpla con los requisitos de
elegibilidad,

e Tener ingresos iguales o inferiores al 130% del limite federal de pobreza, y

e Ser responsable del pago de la calefaccion.

A partir de enero 2 de 2025, todos los demas hogares elegibles que cumplan con los

requisitos de elegibilidad pueden comenzar a aplicar. Las aplicaciones se aceptaran a partir

del 2 de enero de 2025, al 31 de marzo de 2025, o hasta que se agoten los fondos.

El afio pasado, el programa LIEAP proporcioné aproximadamente $ 48 millones para ayudar a
mas de 134,000 hogares a pagar sus facturas de calefaccion desde diciembre de 2023 hasta
marzo de 2024. Para obtener mas informacion sobre el programa y los requisitos, visite el sitio
web del NCDHHS.
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